



January 15, 2007

CETCB
114 Olinda Drive
Brea, CA 92823

Subject: Request for withholding from public disclosure the schematic diagrams, block diagrams, and operational description pursuant to an application for certification for the following universal remote control:

Jasco Basic Z-wave Remote 2006 URC-8900BG0-R

Gentlemen:

We, Universal Electronics, Inc., would like to request that all schematics, block diagrams, and operational descriptions submitted with our application for certification be withheld from public disclosure per Section 0.459 of the FCC rules.

This request is made under the provisions of Section 0.457 (d) of the Commissions rules, and Section 552 (b)(4) of the Freedom of Information Act. These sections authorize the withholding from public inspection, those materials which would be privileged as matter of law if retained by the person submitting them, and materials which would not customarily be released to the public by that person.

If you have any further questions or need additional information, please contact the undersigned at (714) 820-1000.

Regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Lee Haughawout", is written over a horizontal line.

Lee Haughawout,
Sr. Director Program Mgmt. Core Tech.

Universal Electronics, Inc.
6101 Gateway Drive, Cypress, CA 90630-4841
Tel: 714 820-1000 FAX: 714-820-1010